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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of
Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the {Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2022, losses, other comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI") together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’'s Report including
Annexures to Director’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
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financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and shall comply with the relevant applicable requirement of SA 720 (Revised).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.



2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197(16) of the Act are not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary



shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“"Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not
proposed final dividend for the year.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Rajeev K. Saxena

Partner

Membership No.: 077974
UDIN: 22077974AXASQC3708

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 September 2022



(1)

(ii)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of Dassault
Reliance Aerospace Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31
March 2022

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of property, plant and
equipment in a phased manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
However, the Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the
management during the year and we are therefore unable to comment on the
discrepancies, if any, which could have arisen on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company does not hold any immovable property (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the
Order are not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year, except for stocks in transit. However, the Company has process
in place for periodic reconciliation of inventory in transit. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of
the opinion that the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate and no material discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory between physical inventory and book records were noticed on physical
verification.



iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or
financial institutions and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

/In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii)(a) - (f) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits during the year, had no unclaimed deposits
at the beginning of the year and there are no amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act, in respect of Company’s products. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the
appropriate authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. Further,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no such transactions which were not recorded in the books of account earlier and
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to any lender
during the year. However, the Company has defaulted in payment of interest on loans
to the following lender during the year, which is detailed below:



Amount not

Name aid on due Whether No. of
Nature of of P date principal Period of Due Date days Remarks,
borrowing lender Amount in or interest delay or if any
million (2) interest unpaid
29-03-2022 to
0.05 28-09-2022 28-09-2022 2
29-09-2021 to 186
3.23 28-03-2022 28-03-2022
External 308 29-03-2021 to 28-09-2021 367
commercial 28-09-2021 =
borrowing - 29-09-2020 to e
Loan 1 3.23 28-03-2021 28-03-2021
29-03-2020 to 732
3.28 28-09-2020 28-09-2020
29-09-2019 to 916
3.25 28-03-2020 28-03-2020
21-12-2021 to e 101 Lender
5.78 20-06-2022 20-06-2022 has
21-06-2021 to 283 authorised
10.47 20-12-2021 20-12-2021 the
External 21-12-2020 to 466 Company
! 10.39 20-06-2021 20-06-2021 to
;ommgrual Dassault 1062020 " postpone
orrowing - | Aviation Interest 1-06- to 19 the
Loan 2 S A 10.43 20-12-2020 20-12-2020 payment
21-12-2019 to 831 of interest
10.47 20-06-2020 20-06-2020 from 21
June 2019
21-06-2019 to 1014 :
10.48 20-12-2019 20-12-2019 till 31
3 March
18-03-2022 to 2022.
0.27 17-09-2022 17-09-2022
18-09-2021 to 197
3.23 17-03-2022 17-03-2022
-03- 378
External 3.28 18-03-2021 to 17-09-2021
commercial 17-09-2021
borrowing - 18-09-2020 to 562
18-03-2020 to 743
3.28 17-09-2020 17-09-2020
-09- 927
3.25 17-09-2019t0 | 15 3 5020

17-03-2020




Total 90.86

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made
preferential allotment of equity shares during the year on private placement basis. In
respect of the same, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the requirements of
Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under. Further,
in our opinion, the funds so raised were applied for the purposes for which these securities
were issued, though idle funds which were not required for immediate utilisation have been
invested in liquid investments, with banks. The Company did not issue any convertible
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the year.

(@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, since no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable.



(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc.,
as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of Section 177 of the
Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected
with them covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv)
of the order are not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not
applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“"CIC") as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order
are not applicable.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management, the Group
does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. Accordingly, provisions of clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 54.98 million in the financial year
covered by our audit but had not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,

(xix)

provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any



guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion, the provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Rajeev K. Saxena

Partner

Membership No.: 77974
UDIN: 22077974AXASQC3708

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 September 2022



Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control with
reference to financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial
statements (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with



reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with
reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weakness has been identified as at 31 March 2022:

We draw attention to note no. 39 to the financial statements, the Company did not have
an appropriate internal control system for validation of effective manhours having an
impact on the inventory valuation, which could potentially result in material misstatements
in the company’s inventory and respective expenses.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility



that a material misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as of 31 March 2022, based on the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March 2022
financial statements of the Company, and the material weakness does not affect our
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000050N/N500045

Rajeev K Saxena

Partner

Membership no.: 077974
UDIN: 22077974AXASQC3708

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 September 2022



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Comorate identity Number (CIN) 1335999M 1204 7P1.C 291083
Balance Sheet o3 3t 3) March , 2022

Rs. In Miltions unlcss otherwise stated

ASSETS
Non-curreni assets
tz} Property, Plant and Equipment
(1} Propenty, Plant and Equipment
tb) Caprtal workan-progress
(¢} Uther mangble avsets
(4) Financeal assets
(1) Other financusl pysets
(e} Income tax assets {net)
() Orher non - current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

{2} Inventones

(b) Financia) assets
(1) Trade recenvables
(m Cash and cash cquivalenys
(1) Othet (inancial assets

() Other current osscts

Tolal current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

() Equity share capnat

{b) Other equity

Total equity

Liahilities
Non current linbiliticy
(3} Funancsal diabiliees
(1) Barrowanps
ib) Piovsions
Fotal non currcnl biabilities
Current liahitities
ta) Financial habiliises
0) Barrowangs
(1) Trade payables
| Total ouststandeng dues of mcro enterpnses and small enterpnses
2 Foul ouisanding durs of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small cnicprises
() €xther financial habilmies
by Provissons
() Onher cunent habrities
Fotal current liabilities

Fotal lizbilities
lolal equity and limhilities

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the finencial stotements
As per vur attached report of even date

For NN Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Finn Regasuation No XBUSUN * N50004 S

Kaicev K Nazena
Pantner
Membership ho 077972

Place . Gurugram
D41 29 September 2022

Notes As at As ot
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

3 1.851.61 151363
k) 143 68 19371
4 1987 1189
6 456 476
7 369 292
8 i3 2048
2,029.53 1,742.39

9 12595 88.82
Sy 4542 20088
Stuy 52739 159.5)
6 11,69 0.24
8 919 911
708.64 458.56

LR 130558

10 121691 $84.56
11 {484 20) (383 34)
13265 01.21

12 1,446,20 1.820.56
18 1505 12.14
1.461.28 1.833.09

K} N

26 10 4% 186
26 16.90 5900
4 1397 94 0B
15 2.76 221
16 5647 13.90
544,16 171.64

2,008,581 2.004.74

373817 2&5.95

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Dansault Relionce Aerospace Limited

Raicth K Dhingra i
Derecior
DIN 03612092

T il humar
Fﬂm;:w Officer

Place Paris

Date © 29 September 2022

Wichard W
Darector

DIN 05274897

ABBrET Ninthar
Chief Finnacial Officer



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Corporate fdentity Number (CIN) - U3S999MH2017PLC291083
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

Notes Year ended on March 31, Year ended on March 31,
2022 2021
Income
Revenue from operations 17 266.11 458.71
COther meome 18 2328 7.19
Total income (1) 289.39 465.89
Expenses
Cost af matenal consumed
Changes m wiventories of finished goods, semi- finished goods and work-in- 19 (34.06) (10.75)
progress
Iimployee benelits expense 20 144 93 140.95
Finance costs 21 565 89.04
Depreciation and amorusanon expense 3.4 91.41 75 85
Other expenses 22 183.07 171.62
Fatal expenses (11) 39101 466.69
Income/(loss) before tax (1-11) (101.61) (0.80)
Tax expense
- Deferted tax R R
Tota tax expense - -
Incomc/(loss) for the year (101.61) (0.80)
Other Coamprehensive lncome/(ioss)
ftems that will not be reclassified 1o profit and loss in subscquent years
-Reneasurement foss on net defined benefit plans 070 080
Incomie tax relating 1o wtems that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive Income/(ioss) 0.70 0.80
Potal Comprcheasive Income/(lass) (100.91) 0.00
Earnings per equily share (Face Value of Rs 100 each) 23
Hasic camings per share {12.26) 0.13)
Diluted enrnings per share (12.26) (0.14)
‘The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the financial siatements
As per our attached Report of even date
For S. N, Dhawan & CO LILP For and on bebalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Chartered Accountants Dassault Rclin‘n'c': Acrospace Limited
Firm Registration No 00C0S0N /N 50004§ )
Rajeey K Saxena Rajesh’K Dhingra Richard Jean Lavgnd
Partier Director l);rcct%r/n
Membership No 077974 DIN 03612092 ,1 DIN 13274897
T. AFavind Kumar Ashish Nimkar
Chuef Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
Place o Gurugram Place @ Paris

Date © 29 September 2022 Date © 29 September 2022




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN)  U35999MH201 7PLC291083
Statement of Cash Flows (or the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Cash flow from operating uctivitics

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Year coded
31 March, 2021

Loss before tax (101 061) {0 80)
Adfustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2N 4} 75 85
Interest income on fined deposst with banks (759) (2.18)
Finance costs 3412 3444
Actuanal (loss) recognised in OCH 070 (.80
Provisions/Laabihitics wnitlen back (SO .
Untcalised (gaim)/foss en foreign exchange rate fluctuation (net) (32.01) 5574
Cash uscd in operations before working capital changes {19.99) 163.84
Adjustments for
(Increase) in trade receivables 156 06 (190 72)
(Increuse) m financial assets and other assels (0 80) (352)
(Increase) minventories (3713) (20.69)
Increases (decrease) in trade pavable, financial habihties, other hiahilities amd 1920 1339
provisions
Cash used in operations 117.34 {37.70)
income taxes paid (0.76) 2.16
Nct cash used in operating activitics {A) 116.58 (35.84)
Cash flows from investing uctivities
Purchase of Propenty. plant & equipment and Intagibles (386 22) {239 86)
Interest reveived on fixed deposits wilth bank 709 225
Net ensh (used in) investing activities (B) (379.13) (237.61)
Cash fluw from financing sctivities
Iroceeds [rom issue of Share capital 63235 .
Interest pard (191) (1.99)
Net cash generated fromf(used in) financing activities (C) 630.44 (1.99)
Netiacrease/(decreasc) in cush and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 367 89 (275 14)
Cush and cush equivalents as it the beginning of the year 159 51 43465
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 527.39 159.51
Net Increase/(Decrease) as disclosed sbove
Cash and cash cquivalents at the end of the year comprises of :
Cush on hand 036 004
Balance with bank<n current accounts 1506 5947
Fixed deposit with originai matunity of less than 3 months 51197 100.00
Total cash and cash equivalent 5§27.39 159.53
Reconciliation of liabilitics arising from financing activities:
I. Borrowings
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Opening balance 1.820.96 1762.01
Cash flow changes

P'roceeds (rom borrowings B
Non cash changes

Exchange difference (31 04) 5895
Closing balance 1.789.92 1.820.96




Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Reconcilintion of liabilities ariniag from finsncing activities:
2. Interest on borrowings

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stuted

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Year caded
31 Muorch, 2021

Opening balaace
Interest accrued
Changes during the year
- Interest charged during the year (including interest capunlized)
- Exchange ditTesence
- Interest paid during the year
Closing balance
- Intetest accrued

5793
36 59
(75
(191

90 86

3
=3
53
2

36 80
0 89
(199)

5793

Noutes:

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Indwan Accounting Standard- 7 on Cash Flow Statements

As per our attached Report of even date

For 8. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fim Regisiranon No. ODOUSON /N50004 5

Rajeev K Saxena
Partnier
Membership No 077974

Vizce - Gurugram

Daic © 29 September 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Dassault Reliangg Acrvspace Limited

Rajest! K Dhingrn
Direclor
DIN 036142

T. Aravind Kumar
Chiet Executive Officer

Place : Paris

Date 29 September 2022

Rmh*d Jean Lavaud
Director

DIN 05274897 _—

m Nimkar

Chief Financial Officer



Dassault Relisnce Aerospace Limited

Statrment of Changes 1o Equity for the year eaded 31 March, 2012

Ra. in Millioas unless othorwise siated

(n) Equety share capiial

] l._’yn:rm( repocting period

| Balance nt1he beginoing of the year

Chunges in Equity Share
Capitat due 1o prior period

Restated balasce ot the
beginaing of the current

Changes In equity shore
copita! during the year

Balance #1 the end of the year

! 384 56

384 36

03215

12169

<) Presious reportiag perod

[ Balance at the begspaing of the year

Changeain Equity Share
Capital due tn peior period

1..
384 56

" Restared balaace ot the

inning of the current

584 $6

Changes io equity share
soptal during the year

Balaace a) the ¢nd of the year

384 56

(b) Uiier equity
I :

Particutars

Reserves and Surplus

Items of OCY

Retsined carmings

Rememnrements of defined

benefit obligations

Totat

Balance sy a0 01 April, 2020

Loss foc 1he vea

(nher compeehensive mcome. net of tax
Balance as at 31 March, 2021

Oher compichenuve mcome, ne: A las

Balance 2y &t 31 March, 2012

(38237} (0 98) (383 34)
(0.80) (0 80)
080 0 80

(383.17) (0.18) l.m..u_t
(gt ely Lot 61)
. 0w ore
1m.7ﬂ1 0.52 (484.26)

© [he Company has nat declared and past any drvadend durmg the yea

the above Mateaient of Changes in bquity should br read in conjunction wilh the sccompanying notes

As per our attached Heport of even date

FarN N . Dhanaa & CO 1L P

©haiicied Accountants
Feim Keyintoatum No 80O SUN N aais

Kajeer B dawena

Parine
Membershp No 077974

flace  Gurugram
Uate 99 September 2022

For and on behaif of the Board of Dirsctors of
Ulnau}‘ Kelipye Acrospace Limited

R,

jesh' K Dhin

Deoctor

DI eaeiayy

ind Kumar
f Executive Officer

Place © Paris
Date - 99 September 2022

Richard J(\in Lavaud

Duector
DN 0327489]

Aubarh Nimkar
Chicf Fenanciad Officer

/

S



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(a

~

Significant accounting policies:

Basis of preparation and presentation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thereafter.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 29 September
2022.

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for

certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
obscrvable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
lability. the Company takes into the account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account while pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as value in use in Ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of

Assets’.
In addition, for financial reporting purposes. fair value measurcments are categorized into Level I. 2 or 3
bascd on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of

the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety. which are described as follows:

Level 1: Level | hicrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes

mutual funds that have quoted price. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 20 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an actiyeTiw for example.
o . . : . S :
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques w maximi e use of



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(¢}

observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs

required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is

A

included in level 3.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
accounting policies and report amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
labilities, at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of the changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements.

(d) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:
Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lability is current when:
It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

All other liabilities are ciassitied as non-current.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reakizatioa_jn

cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cyclg/‘



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Revenue

The Company build all customized products for its customer, wherein all the kits/raw material are supplied
free of cost by the customer. Such a situation has been defined in standard as Company acting as an agent
and recognizes revenues excluding the value of such kits/raw material. In view of the same only conversion
charges involved in such contracts as per the Supply and Cooperation agreement executed with the customer
has been recognized as revenue.

Revenue is recognized when products are delivered to the customer and acceptance of customer is received.
During the year there has becn modification w.r.t contracts with customer and as such for part of the vear the
company would be recognizing revenue upon delivery of the assembly at the customer.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis after taking into account the principal amount

outstanding and the rate applicable.
(b) Inventory
Inventories arc valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). The inventory comprises of

consumables. production tools, work in progress, semi-finished goods and finished goods. Work in progress
s calculated considering the time spent on the assembly of aircraft component and cost of production on per
hour basis. Since as of now the raw materials are supplied free of cost by the customer and the same is not
the property of the company. valuation of work in progress, semi-finished goods and finished goods do not

include the cost of raw materials supplied free of cost by the customer.

(c) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

{tems included in the financial statlements of entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (*the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented

in Indian rupee (INR). which is entity’s functional and presentation currency.
(i) Transactions and balances

Foretgn currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of
the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses from settiement of these transactions. from translation of

monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date exchange rates are recognized in the Statearie TReo it

and Loss.

”



Dassauit Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Exchange loss on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use
are included in the cost of those assets which are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those foreign
currency borrowings to the extent to which the exchange loss does not exceed the difference between the

cost of borrowings in functional currency when compared to the cost of borrowing in a forcign currency.

(d) Financial instruments:

(1) Financial assets

1] Classification
‘The Company shall classify financial assets in the following measurement categories:

‘ Those to be measured at amortized cost and

. Those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income or through

profit or loss).

The classitication depends on the basis of Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual terins of the cash flows.
I1] Initial recognition and measurement
Initially, a financial instrument is recognized at its fair value. Transactions cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial instruments are recognized in determining the carrying amount, if it is

classified as at fair value through profit & loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their

cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Iil] Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
(a) Financial assets at fair value, or

(b} Financial assets at amortized cost.

‘The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the

contractual terms of the cash flows.

Where asseis are measured at fair value, gains or loss are cither recognized, entirely in (ne-gtatement #®,\



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

“n

profit and loss (i.¢. fair value through profit or loss) or recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair
value through other comprehensive income).

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.
IV] Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit fosses on a financial asset that is at
amortized cost. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
cxpected credit losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present

value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
V| Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:

. Right to receive cash flow from assets has expired, or

. The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

. It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass
through™ arrangement.

. Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company cvaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially ali risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognized.

. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is

continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

(i1) Financial liabilities

1] Initial recognition and measurement

All financial labilities are recognized initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables. net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and

other payables. loans and borrowings.
11} Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at amortized cost: After initial measurement, such financial liabilities /4% subseque i\



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d

~

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pan of the

EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subscquently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption amount is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case. the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or ail of the facility will be drawn down. the fee is capitalized as a prepayment for

liquidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment
is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.

Derccognition of financial liabilities

A Financial Liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from same lender on substantially
different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as the derecognition ot the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in

the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of Profit and L.oss.

Embedded derivatives

An cmbedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a
non-derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in
a way similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative cause some or all of the cash flows that
otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate. financial
mstruinent price. commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit
mdex. ar other variable. provided in the case of a nonfinancial variable that the variable is not specific to a
party (o the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modities the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a-fmangial

asset out of the fair value through profitor loss.



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(e)

U]

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments™ are not separated. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety

when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if the economic characteristics and risks
of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host and
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts

are not separated.

The Company currently does not have any such derivatives which are not closely related.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent
on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,

insolvency or bankruptey of the group or the counterparty.

Property, plant and equipment:

Property. plant and equipment (""PPE"") assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
Property. plant and equipment are eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or when

retired from active use.

Gains and losses on disposals or retirement of assets are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying

amount. These are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes cost of property. plant and machinery under installation/
development cost of Building under construction as at balance sheet date. Depreciation is not recorded on
Capital Work-in-Progress until construction and installation are complete and the asset is ready for its

intended use.



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

All project related expenditures viz. civil and electrical works, technical consultancy fees. development and
sanction lees, expenditure incidental/attributable to the construction of project, borrowing cost incurred prior
to the date of commercial operation and exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings

capitalized are shown under capital work in progress.

Depreciation method

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line
basis from the date the assets are available for use. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of
estimated useful life and lease term. The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative

period of significant items of property. plant and equipment are as follows:

Category Useful life
Building 30 years
Vehicles 8 vears
Leasehold land 30 years
Furniture and fixtures 5- 10 years
Office equipment 3 - 15 years
Computers including hardware 3- 15 years
IT equipment 6 - 10 years
Plant and machinery I - 20 years
Roads 5 years
Clectrical installation 3- 25 years

The Company charges 100% depreciation on any PPE item whose unit base value is less than Rs 5000.

(g) Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of 1ax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated

amortization / depletion. Cost includes expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of asset.

Amortization method

Intangible assets capitalized are amortized on straight line basis over the period of 3 to 6 years.

(h) Provisions

~—

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of
past events. for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to scttle the

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to

value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value ow@“@a‘s‘d\the risks
A A N



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(i)

W

specitic to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest

expense.

Onerous contracts

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognized and measured as provisions. An onerous
contract is considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of
meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the

contract.
Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Centingent liabilities are possible obligation that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by thal occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the contro}
of" the company. Where it is not probable that an outilow of economic benefits will be required. or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability, unless the probability
of outilow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of
the managemenvindependent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to
reflect the current management estimate. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the

{inancial statements.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash on hand, demand deposits with Banks,

other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(k) Cash flow statement

M)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the

available intormation.
Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the arrangement

of borrowings and exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings (o the extent they are

regarded as adjustiment to the interest cost. General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable

to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized dur'y‘é) ‘
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Y

that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assels that

necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on temporary investment of specifically borrowed fund pending utilization for

qualifying assets is deducted from Capital Work in Progress amount.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

(m) kmpairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the
assel’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each

reporting period.

(n) Employee bhenefits

(i)  Short-term obligations
liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilitics are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the balance sheet.

(i) Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(@) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

(b) Defined contribution plans such as provident fund. superannuation fund etc.

Defined benefit plans

(a) Gratuity obligations

Fhe Company s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separpleyATr cagypin by
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estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods,

discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the
recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future
refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of

cconomic benefits. consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprisc actuarial gains and Josses, the return on
plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense (income) on the net defined
liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate. used to measure the net defined liability (asset),
to the net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes as a
result of contribution and benefit payments during the period. Net interest expense and other expenses

refated to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed. the resulting change in benefit that
relates 1o past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The

Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settiement occur.
(b) Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as
cmployee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset 10 the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available. The Company makes monthly

contributions based on a specified percentage of each eligible employee’s salary.

(iii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

I'he liabilities for carned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end ol the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the

end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the

market yiclds at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the t T e related
S . . . Pip )
obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjusiments and changes in ackieriaf assu s arc
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(0)

recognized in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the
entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting

period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the cntity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period. regardless of

when the actual settlement is expected to occur.
Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and

liabilities attributable to temporary differences and o unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of the reporting period in the country where the company and its subsidiaries generate taxable

income.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid 1o the 1ax authorities.

Deterred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax habilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible iemporary differences to the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transition that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the

assets (o be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the hability is setiled or asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

income tax expense for the year comprises of current 1ax. Income tax is recognized Jo.55< Statemiitdf Profit
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(n)

(q)

and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in *Other comprehensive income’ or directly
in cquity, in which case the tax is recognized in ‘Other comprehensive income’ or directly in equity,

respectively.

Earnings per share

Basic eamnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the reporting period attributable

to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

FFor the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Leases

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land. The Company, at the inception of a
contract, assesses whether the contract is a lease or not lease. A contract is, or contains. a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a time in exchange for a consideration. This

policy has been applied to contracts existing and entered into on or after | April, 2019.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to disiantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying

asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date 10 the end of the lease term. The Jease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the Company's incremental
borrowing rate. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate. if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase,
cxtension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way. a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset. or is recorded in profit or loss if the

carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that
have a lcase term of 12 months. The Company recognizes the lease payments associzrcdvatthese leases as

an expense over the lease term,
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In the comparative period, leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership are classificd as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or

present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease

payments and receipts under operating leases are recognized as an expense and income respectively, on a

straight line basis in the statement of profit and loss over the lease term except where the lease payments are

structured to increase in line with expected general inflation.

Customer furnished assets used exclusively to fulfil the sales contract

The contracts involving customer furnished assets are evaluated to identify the existence of leases. The

leases in such cases are recognized if:

(i)
(ii)

(i)

The assets are identified ones

The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use

The Company has the right to direct how and for what purpose the identified asset is used

throughout the period of use

In other cases, assuming the conditions (i) and (ii) above are also satisfied. lease is recognized where the

relevant decisions about how and for what purpose the asset is used are predetermined and:

(i)

(i)

The Company has the right to operate the asset (or to direct others to operate the asset in a
manner that it determines) throughout the period of use, without the customer having the right

to change those operating instructions: or

The Company designed the asset (or specific aspects of the asset) in a way that predetermines
how and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout the period of use.

In assessing the control transferred through the rights to use the asset, the Company evaluates the following

criteria:

(1)

(it

Linked contracts — the right to use the asset is directly linked to the revenue arrangement. That
is. the arrangement is executed as part of one contract or each part of two or more contracts is
deemed to be combined and accounted for as a single transaction since the contracis are
interdependent.

Coterminous period — some or all of the period of use of the asset is coterminous with the
revenue arrangement. As discussed further below, if the period of use for the asset begins
before or ends after the revenue arrangement. this condition would only be satisfied (and

therefore net treatment would only be appropriate) for the overlapping period.
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(1) Restricted use — During the coterminous period identified in criterion 2. the vendor’s use of
the asset is cither restricted contractually or limited practically to solely transferring the goods
or services promised in the revenue arrangement. including restricting the vendor from

assigning or transferring the rights of the asset without the customer's consent.

When the above threc criteria are met, the substance of the transaction is that there are no leases (i.e. neither
inbound nor outbound) and the accounting is done on a net basis (i.e., there are no separate accounting

effects related to the customer-fumnished assets).

—_—
-
~—

Segment reporting

Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the management. The
board of directors of the Company assesses the financial performance and position of the Company and

makes strategic decisions.
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4 Other intangible assets

Computer Total
Software
Gross Carrying Amount:
Balance at 01 April, 2020 17.87 17.87
Additions 2.29 2.29
Balance at 31 March. 2021 20.16 20.16
Additions 17.77 17.77
Balance at 31 March , 2022 37.93 37.93
Accumulated Amortisation
Balance at 01 April, 2020 2.37 2.37
Charge for the year 5.90 5.90
Balance at 31 March, 2021 8.27 8.27
Charge for the year 9.79 9.79
Balance at 31 March , 2022 18.06 18.06
Net Carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 11.89 11.89
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 19.87 19.87

Note:
i) Intangible assets are other than internally generated.
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1

Equity shase capitad
[he auhtomed nieed subscnbed md {ully pad- wp ety Ve capiial compases of be following

Rs. In Miltiens R, In Midlious
As sl As
AuikBrisidishare capitsl March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
180,000 tquary Shares of Ks 100 cach 1,300 00 1.300 00
(1t March, 2021 1.30.00.000 equaty shates of K3 109 each) 1.300.00 1.300.00
. . " Asnt As at
liawed. vuabneribed and fully paid- op share capiial Mareh 31, 2022 March3i20m

1,20.09,117 Egean Shares ot Re 100 each 121691 534 %6
(31 March 2023 S B4S 5BR equey shares of Rs 100 cach)

1.216.91 534.56
(1) Movemeats in Share Capital R3. o Milhoas R In Millians
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2023
Famwiy Share - No, gl zhare Amegt of thargs Ameeng
Al the beginnsng of the yew 5845588 334 5% 58.45.598 514 56
Ada issucd dunng S vear 63,2529 - 63234 - .
Outstanding at ihe end of the year l,Zle,l" 1,216.91 w %

(1) TerrowRights attached (0 equity shares

The Conpany has oelv one clasy of equsty thates having a par value of Ra 100 por shase §-achs holder of equaty shares s ratitled to one vote per share In e evenst of
nhquidation of the (ompeny. the holders ol equaty shares vall be cattied ® recaive romumesg awsets of the Company The Company deviares nad pay divdend
Inaan Kupoas The divdend peopesed by the Board of Drrecions 1 subpciod to the approval of Shaschokders i the ersumg Annual General Moctirg

{1i1) Sbases of the Company beld by Holding Company Ra. in Millions Ry in Miflions
At w1 Arat
March 31,2022 March 31,2011

Uoldiag € omgany

42 00 210 equity sharea (31 Masch. 2021 2 481.250 equany shares) ase heid by Relunce Amvostrucnoe Limted 62003 29% 13
62063 198.13
e
1v) Detarls of Sharebelders holding more than S% shares in ihe company
) A at March 31,2022 As of March 31, 2021
N fihe Sh lde .
mr of the Suarchefpers No. of Shares % held Ne. of Shares % heid
Fyuity Shares of Rs |00 each fully pat
Relianss Acrustrixcione Limsed 20d st nom.necs 6206250 St 98125 51 0%
Oassauh Avanon S A 59.62.%67 490 18,64 338 490

iv) Aggrepair number of rquity sharvs alletied a3 fully paid-op witheut bewng recrived in cash far 2 peried of five vears immediatety pevceding (be year
ended 31 March. 2022

Agpregate sumber of thares

Avat Azl
Mareh 31,2012 March 31, 202}
12) [ssue of shares 10 | Jokng Company $5.05.000 22.30,000
(vi) Detaids of sharehaldmy of promaten a3 prvea below:
Shares dedd by procesess » 1be rud of Ibe your 5 at 3 March 2012 % chsage
Promster Ne. of Shares % of tetal durkag the year
Neme sharey
1) Rehance Actostnxctiure Lamaied and s nomeneey 6206250 510% 108%
{w) Dassaul Avanon S A 5962387 43U 103
Shares held by pracoeters 1 the ead of the yeor © 11 31 March 2021 "
Premocer Ne. of Shares % of soint dniuhllyur
Neme shares
1) Rehance Acrostruciure Lamaed and i3 nomenees 2981250 siom 0%
(n) Dasgauh Aviaton S A 1864 338 490 128
Uther bquity
Other oquaty comast of the followng
Ry in Millens
Asat Az nt
March 31, 1012 March 31, 2021
ia) Retained varmengs
Opemag balanxe 38347 (la2in
Add Profiv thoss) (o 0% yeas o (101 6)) 10 80)
(434.78) {383.17)
(b) Uiher comprrbemu ¢ inceme
Ltems of other compieheazive it retogaaied direcihy an retamed MRS
Opening baland s 018) (0 v3)
9K oxo
At Hememwements gea (k) of postcmploymees dencefis oblvpanon, ncot of tax
052 (0.18)

1434.26) (383 M)
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Rs. in Millions unlesy otherwise stated _unless otberwise stated
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rs

Nan curcent borrowings

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March. 2021

Unsecured
External commercisl Joan n foreign currency from related party (Refer note 25) 1,446 20 1.820.96
1,446.20 1,820.96

Notes:

! kuro lerm toan of Ry 110248 million outstanding as on 31 March , 2022 (31 March, 2021: Ks. i124.60 million) obtamed from a related
ety o the purpose of financing its capital expenditure and g | carporate expenditute cairies i rate @ EURIBOR plus 2% pa and
meiest s payvable on hali”yearly basis. The loen is 1epayable in one | after completion of five years from the date of disbursement 1.¢

21 December. 2023

2 Euro term loan of Rs 343.72 imitlion outstanding as on 31 March . 2022 (31 March, 2021 Rs, 349 68) obiained from a retated pany for the
puipose ol financing its capital expendituie and general corporate cxpendituie cariies interest rate @ EURIBOR plus 2% p.a. and interest is
payable an half yearly basis The lawn is rcpayable n one instalment after completion of five years from the date of disbursement 1¢. 17
September, 2024

3 The Company 1s not declared a walful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

4 No funds have been receved by the Company from any person or enlity, including foreign enfities (*Funding Parties®), wilh the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall, wheiher, directly or indirectly. lend o1 nvest in other persons
or entities wdentificd in any maenncr whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Pany ("Ultimate Benefictaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries

Short term borrowings

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Uinsecured
Cutrent mitunitics ol long term bostowings { Reter note 25) 343.72 -
3437
Notes:

1 Luto term loan of Rs 343.72 million vutstanding us on 31 March . 2022 (31 March, 2021. Rs 349,68 million) obtained from a related party
ior the purpose of fnancing s capital cxpenditure & working capital carmes interest rate @ EURIBOR plus 2% pa and interest 15 payable on
half yearly basis The toan 15 repayable in one instalment after completion of five years from the date of disbursement 1.¢e. 29 September, 2022

2 The Company s not declared o willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender

Other financial hiabilities

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Current  Non Current Current Non Current
Retention pavable 4.49 . 624 -
Interest accrued 90.86 - 5795 -
Secur ity deposils 010 - 0.10
Creditors for capital expenditure 12.46 - 24 82
Employee Payables 6.06 - 559 .
113.97 - 94.68 -
Provisions
As at 31 March, 2022 As ul 31 March, 2021
Current  Non Current Current Non Current
Leave encashmient 199 §28 216 714
Gratuny (Kefer noie 30) 076 6 80 0.04 4.99
2.76 15.05 _2.21 12.14
Other Liahilities
As at 3] March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Current Non Current Current Non Current
Advance trom customers 4582 - 0.84
Statutory dues payables 10.65 - 13.06

Total 56.47 - 13.90 -
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

—

17 Revenue from operations

Sale of producis (Refer note 25 & 35)

Other income

Net gain on foreign currency transiation
Scrup sales

Interest on term deposit

Provisions no lenger required written back
Miscelluncous incame

Changes in inventories of finished goods, semi- finished goods and work-in-progress

Opening mventory (A)
Closing inventory (B)
Increase in inventory (A-B)

Employee benefits expense

Salaries. wages & bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense (Reter note 30)

Stafl weifare expenses

Finance costs
Interest on:

- External Commercial Borrowings ("ECB") (Refer note 25)
Exchange difference on reinstatement of ECB

Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021

266.11 458.71

266.11 458.71
Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021

991 4.34

0.77 0.52

7.59 218

501 -

- 0.15

23.28 7.19
Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021

6892 58.16

102.98 638.92
{34.06) (10.75)
Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021

135.93 132.09

4.87 4.27

3.30 2.94

0.83 1.64

144.93 140.95
Year ended 31 March, Year ended

2022 31 March, 2021
3412 3444
(28.46) 54.60
5.65 89.04




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022
Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

22 Other expenses

Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021
Consumables and spares 13.89 11.58
Training cxpenses 2.26 19.62
Communication expenses 2.09 2.08
Hire charges 10.55 8.83
Rent 526 4.27
Repairs and maintenance 18.46 18.49
Auditois remuneration {sec note below) 2.30 1.63
Travelling and conveyance 19.84 34.58
Event & festival expenses }.43 1.59
Stamp duty and filing fees 2,63 6.65
Electricity & water charges 15.97 14.46
Legal and professional charges 3.99 3.24
House keeping expenscs 6.72 6.72
Printing and stationery 0.78 0.09
Recruttment expenses 0.56 0.54
Membership fee und subscriptions 0.39 0.4]
Provision for loss in transit 6.87 -
Entertainment and hospitality 4.64 1.88
Transportation and packing charges 20.55 11.06
Sccurity charges 4.54 5.58
Custom handling charges 0.87 0.83
Insurance charges 2541 13.34
Adniinistrative expenses 2.35 263
Miscellancous expenses 1.73 .55
183.07 171.62
Auditor's remuneration:
Year ended 31 March, Year ended
2022 31 March, 2021
Statutory audit (including limited review) 1.80 1.50
Other services 0.50 0.10
Out ol pocket expenses - 0.03

2.30 1.63




Dassault Reliance A¢rospace Limited
Notcs to the financial statements for the year cnded 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Mithons unless otherwise stated

23 Earning per share

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit ¢ (Loss) after tax available for equnty share holders (a) (101.61) (0.80)
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos ) (b) B2,88,376 58,45,588
Nominal value per share (Rs ) 100 00 100 00
Enrntags per equity share- basic (Rs.) (a/b) (12.26) (0.14)
Earnings per equity share- diloted (Rs.) (a/b) l]'.'._zgj |0.I4I

24 Segment informution
I'he Company 15 cngaged 1n the business of manufacture of aireraft assemblies. which in context of Ind AS 108 1s considered the only business
segment

25 Rcelated Party Disclosure

O

Last of related porties:

Partics where control exists:
(1) Uumate Holding Company
Reliance infrastruciure Limiied
in) Holding Company
Rehance Aerostructure Limited

(a2

(s1) Entities wath joint control of, or having significant inlluence over, the entily
Dassault Aviation S A

(b

t.atity under common rontrol
(1} Dassauh Aircraft Services India Private Limited
{n} Rehance Defence Limned

(c) Key Managerial person
(13 I Aravinda Kumar - Chicf Exceutive officer

{0} Ashish Nimha Chief Financial officer
tunl ishant Baranwal - Company Secretary®
(1) Karan Ramchandan: - Company Secretanv®®

* Resigned with effect from 17 March, 2021
** appointed with effect trom 21 June, 2021
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Daswault Rebiance Arrorpace Limated
Notes to the financie! sissements for ibe yrar ended 31 March, 2012
Ry i Millions undens athermse stased

26 Ageing of Trade Payable

1) Currral repontmg penod ( As at 31 March. 2022)

Particulars Dabslandiog for fellowing ptnods fram dor date of payeest
Total
lUnbﬂH INotdoc L&:;:Il l 1.2 years 2-3 years) More than 3 yesrs
1) MSME 614 . (1] . . 1043
) Othens 16 86 . 004 - . 1690
() [hspuied duas - MSME . - . B . R
(iv) Drgpesed dues - Ohen - - . ¥ v, .
Totn 23.00 - 4.38 - - - 7.4
e —
1) Previous reporting peried ( As at 31 March, 2021)
Partuculars Outstanding for following periods fcom due date of payment
Total
‘ abilled k Nat due Less than | l 2 yren l -3 yenns Morr thao ) yeart
Xear,
() MSME . . 18 . E 136
() Others 0ol . 1898 . . 800
() Pisputed disey - MSMF = - . . . . .
(v Dasputcd dues - Others ] B
Tata! 20.01 - 4084 . - . 086
Disclosure nader Micro, Sinall and Medium Enlerprises Developmeat Act, 2006
Particularsy As at As 3
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021
m

the puncipal amount retasnmg unpad 10 @ty supphes 33 5t the end of year 1045 13
() the interest due on above remaming wnpasd to sy supphc &3 3 the end of yew .
) the amoxnt of interest pasd by the buyer under MSMED Act. 2000 afong with the amounts of U payment made 0 the

cupplrer beyond the apponied day dunng year
{1v) the amouns of nzerest due and paysble for the penod (where the principal has been pasd but wierest under the MSMED Act

2006 not paedy
tv) The amount of smeres: xcrued and remavung uspad &t the eod of sccouniing year
) The amaunt of further et due end paysble Aon m the tucroding yea, ual such date whea the unerest dues a3 adove

e actustly pad 10 the small enserpaisc. Tor the purpaae of disalk = 2 doduc bl dture under secoon 23

Fair vshee measmemenny

Financial mstruments by categony

At st March 31.2032

Particulars Note Carrymg vakee _I Fmr v slue mcajuren-ent wding
- T
FvTen, ] FVoQt ' Amarisrd | Yo i Leved 1 ] Level 2 l Level 3

Finaescial ass¢cts - Non current

Sceunty deposits o 45 4% - . 4%
Finxncial xisels - Corrent

Trade rexervabier 0] - 4547 4542 - . 2342

Cash ond cma cquivalont 3 (u) . $27.40 32739 . . 33739

Ohar financral aseny L] . 069 069 . : 288
Fotsl = . £73.06 $73.06 ~ . 573,06

- - 14—

Fingncea) habeities - Non curreni

Bocrowmgs. 12 . 1,446 20 1,446 20 . . 1446 20
Financial liabilites - Corrent

Boxrowmgps " Ja3 M 34372 . 143 712

Trade pavables 2734 2734 . . 274

Otner Bmancaal iabdines

- Retenton payable 2] - 149 449 . E 145

- Inerest xaued 14 o0 15 0 36 - L

- Sccunty depotits 4 . . 010 010 010

Credaocs for caprial exponditute 4 1246 1240 1240
Empkave Payadles i - .06 608 - - b 06

lotal - J 1.935.23 1,531,103 - - 1.831.23




Nastruli Reliaoce Acrorpace Limited
Notes to the (mancinl statementy for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Milllens unless otberwiie s1aked

Ax nt March 33,2021

Particsdars Notr Carrying valoe Faar valoe messurement osing
ATRL l FVOCI l "‘&":’" ] Total Lol 1 Leved 8

Fiaapaal guels - Noa current

Secunty deposits o 4% a7 4%
Finaocial waets - Current

Trade recetvables () 200 18 20068 J0U B8

Uash o cash equvalem st 159 81 13951 . 189 41

Othet financial assets ¢ PR 026 024
Total - 34539 365.39 36509
Fiasocal babslities - Non current

Bonowings iz 15209 182096 18209
Finasaal hnbilities - Carrent

Botrowmgy 13 . . -

Trode payables. 00 86 60 8o . 23

Oihet (nancsal Labilities

Kerenuon pavabie 1 624 (2} [
Irverest sccrued . 5793 19y . 7av

- Sezunmy deposits 5] 010 010 . olo

- Crochtos fo; capaai expenditute i3 a8 2482 1482

- Employec Payahiss 14 - 549 439 359

Totsl - - 1,976.50 ll97t.50 1.976.50

1he canmg amoumis of cash 2nd cuh equalonts, borwmgs trade payzbles. nierest accrued, employee benelits payable and other mretest pryablc arc contascred 10 have ther ar
vales appruumately oqual o deu camyng valug

For fimancia) xsets and habilives that we mersured A {ur vatue, Ae camying anxwals aie squs o the Tas values

Rezopatsrd fair valoe measureimests
Level I Level | Nermzchy inchudes finanuial isinanicets mexued wmg quoted prces Tha includeas mutual funds tral have quoted prce The mutint funds are vatued wsing the closing
NAV

Level D The fa value of financial nstiumans that are not raded 1n an Kt masket {for example, e de {0 d using vadust iy winch
Ihe ure of obsenable makct dxs and cefy 1 hide o passble oo e -3peciiic esumates If all sggrufcant mputs requated 1o fur value mn Endument are observabde. the omtiuniont 13
uxctuded in level 2

bevet 3 [fonc wr mote of the ugreficant mpuss 1 nos based on observable market daia, the mstrumeal 13 included i leved 3

Vaiunnan technaqoe wied 10 delermene Taer salor

Specific vauaiun techrugues wsed 10 value financsd sutiuments moude

+ the use of quoted inaiket prices of dealer guotes for samlx mstrumenty

> the fur value of the ng fnanci) " d wmg drcounied cash flow analyss




Dassault Rehance Acrospace Limited
Notes (o the financial statemcots for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. 10 Midtions uniess otherwise stated

28 Financal rnk maneapement

)

(1)

(a)

e Company’'s busincss achivilics expose it to @ vanety of fimancial nsks, namely liqusdity nsk, market nsks and credit nisk The Company's scruo
management has overali responsibility fos the establishment and oversight of the Company’s nsk management framework The management 18 responsible
tor developing and ing the Company's nsk 2 pol The 8 dentifies and anal the nisks faced by the Company, sets
appropaate nsk hmas and coatrols and monitors risks and adherence to limits

The nsk managenent acuviiies are designed lo

i+) prolecd the Company’s fi | results ppd p fram fi ] nsks,

(n) mantan markes nsks within acceptable puameters, while optimsing tetums, and
t1i) proteet the Company 's fi [ r s. while g retums

Credit risk

The maxinum cxposure 10 credit tisks 18 represented by the total camryig amount of 1hese financial assets in the Balance Sheet

Particulars As at As ot
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Ttade recevables 4542 200 88
Cash and cash cquivalent 52739 159 51
Other linancial assets 0069 0.24
573.50 360.63

Credn nish s the nsk ot financial Joss to the Company 1f a customer or counterparty to a financial mstrument fails 1o mect itg continctual obhgatsons. Credit
nsk encompasses both, the direct nisk ol dafault snd the nsk of detenoration of credu woitluness as well as concentration of nisks Credit nsk anses
principalhy from imde receivables The Company denived entire sales from one of its shareholdes & expecis to continue o denve most of us sales from s
sharchoider The Company held cash and cash equivalents and other financial asscts with credit worthy banks The credit wosthiness of such banks and
financial 1astitutions 15 evalualed Ly the management on an ongoing basis and is considered Lo be good

Market risk

Market nisk 1 the sk that changes in markel prices = sich as foreign exchange rates. ntesest rates and equity prices - will affect the Company's income
of ihe vaiue of its oldings of financial
The Company 1s not exposed 10 any equity pnce nsk

Foreign curreacy risk

The Company operates in a business that caposes it 1o forcign cxchange nsk ansing from foreign currency trnsactions only with respect 1o Euro. Foreign
exchange nsk anses hom future commercial transactions and recognised sssets and hablines denominated w3 currency that 1s not the company's
funchional cunency (INR) The nsk 15 ineasured through the Torccast of highly probable foreign currency cash flows The objective of Company s 1o
mmunise the volatihty of the INR cash Dows of highly probable forecast transactions

(i} Exposure 10 forcign currency risk

Asseis As 21 As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Trade receivables 4542 200 88
45.42 200.88
s grenes As at As at
L - 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Foreion cunency foan 1,789.92 1.820.96
Interest accrued 90.86 5793
(iher [inancal habilitics 046 267

1,881.14 lgl.“

As al March 31, 2022 and Maich 31, 2021, the Company's emtre forcign cummency exposute are unhiedged

(1) Nensitivity analysis
rofit or toss iy sensibive w changes in foren exchange rates onsiog fiom forcign current denominated financial nstrunents

As at A al
\ (
mpiact on profitfiess gfter iy March 31.2022 March 31,2021
INREUR- Increase by 6% * (11015 {100 84)
INR EUK- Dectense by 6% * 11015 100 84

* holding all other vanables constan



Dassavlt Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the financial stalements for the yvear ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unlcss otherwise stated

18 Financial cisk management
(b) Interest rate risk

Inicrest rate nsk is the nsk 1hat the fan value o1 fulure cash Hows of 3 financial instranent will fluctuate becavse of changes i inarket inlerest taes

{1) Exposure to Iaterest rate risk

The inteeest rate peofile of the Company s interest-beanng financial insiruments 18 as follows

ari As ot As at
ariable Rate Instruments March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
External Comumercial Borrowings 1,789.92 1,820 %6
1,789.92 1,820,96
(i1} Sensitivity anatysis
Profit o1 fess s sensitive 10 higherlowet iterest charges on bonowings as a tesult of changes in interest rates
Rs. in Millions

As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Interest 1ates (inciease) by 100 basis ponts
Interest rales decrease by 100 basis points

(1) Liyuidity risk

(1790
1799

(1820
1821

Liguidity risk refers (o the risk that the Company cannot meet 11s financial oblipaions The objective of hguidity nsk management 1s (o mantamn sufficient

Iquidity and ensure that funds are avalable for use as per the requirements

The Camnpany is 1 3 process of augumentig 1ts cquaty capilal by way of additional equily contnbulion which will nearly doubie the present cquity base
Also sharcholder Joan from Dassault Aviation 1s proposed to fund the future obligations

Liquidity risk - Tabic

The 1able befow analyses the Company’s non-denvanive financial liabikities into relevant matunty groupings based on the remmmng yzar at ibe balance
~reel date 16 the contraciual matunty date The anounts disclosed i the table are the contraciual undiscounted cash ows

As at March 31, 2022 Lessthan 1 Between | year and S yvears Over Syears Total
year

Non-derivatives

Bemmowings a3n 1,446 20 1,789.92

Trade and other payables 2734 . 27.34

Orher financial habibines i1397 - 113.97

Total non-derivatnes 485.03 1,446,20 - 1,931.23

As af March 31, 2021 Lessthan | Between | yesr and § years Over S years Total
vear

Non-derivatives

Bonow:mgs - 1 820 96 1,820.96

Trade and other payables 60 86 60.86

Other financiat habidines 94 68 - 94.68

Total noa-denvatives 155.54 1.820.96 - 1,976.5¢

E———




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022
Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

29 Capital risk management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as (o maintain investors, creditors and marke! confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. It scts the amount of capital required on the basis of annual busincss
and long term operating plans which includes capital and other strategic investments.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with new activity
pertaining to business scope. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and long term
borrowings from sharcholders

The Company's adjusted Net Debt to Equity ratio are as follows

Particulars Asat Asat
’ i 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Total Borrowings 1,789.92 1.820.96
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 527.39 159.51
Adjusted net debt (n) 1,262.53 1,661.45
Total equity (b) 732.65 201.21

Adjusted net debt to equity ratio (a) / (b) 1.72 8.26




Dassault Reliance Acrospace Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022
Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

30 Disclosure under Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits"

1) Defined contribution plan
The following amount recognized as an expense in Statement of profit and loss on account of provident fund and other funds There are no other
abligations other than the contribution payable 1o the respective authorities

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Contribution to provident and other fund 4.87 4.27
Total 4.87 4.27

b) Defined benefit plan
1) Graty

The guidance on implementing ind AS 19, Employce Benefits issued by Accounting Standasd Bord states benefit involving employe
esiabhished provident funds, which require interest shortfalls to be fecompensed are to be considered as defined benefit plans

The following tables summaries (he The amounts recognised 1 the balance sheet and the movements i the net defined benefit obligation over the
vear arc as follows

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Opening defined benefit Hability / (assets) (a) 504 2.96
Net ciployee benefit expense recognised in the employee cost

Current service cost 298 27!
Past service cost . -
Interest cost on benefit obligation 034 0.20
(Gain) ¢ losses on settlement . .
Net benefit expense (b) 3.32 2.91

Amount recorded in Other Comprehensive Income (0CH)

Measurement duning the year due 1o

Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in miterest expense/{income) -
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumplions (0.48) (0.04)

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of expenence changes (0.22) (0.76)
Experience (gains)losses - -

Amount recognized in OCJ (c) (0.70) (0.80)
Benefits paid (d) {0.10) (0.03)
Closing nct defined benefit fiability / (asset) (a+b+c+d) 7.56 5.04

The net hubihity disclosed above relates (0 unfunded plan is as follows
Particulars Asat As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Present value of funded obhgations -

[Fair value of plan assets . .
Present value of unfunded obligations 7.56 5.04
Amount not recognised due fo asset limi -

B 7.56 S5.04
Net liability is bifurcated as follows :
Current 076 004
Non-current 6.80 4 99

fotal 7.56 5.04




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the finuncial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

30 Disclosure under Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits"

Particulars As at As at

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Miscount rate 7.25% 6.85%
Fxpected rate of return on plan assets (p.a ) NA. N A
Sulary escalation rate (p a ) 10.00% 10.00%

Mortality pre-retitement

A quantianve walysis lor significant essumption is as shown below.

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

Particulars

As at
31 March, 2022

As at
31 March, 2021

Assumptions -Discount rate

Sensttivity Level

tmpact on defincd benefit obhigation -in % mcrease
impact un defined benefit obligation -in % decrease
Assumptions -Future salary increases
Sensiivity Ievel

impact on defined benefit obhigation -in % increase
impuct on defined benefit obligation -in % decrease

50 bp
(7.21%)
8.05%

50 bp
7.80%
(7 07%)

50 bp
(7.42%)
8.30%

50 bp
801%
(7.25%)

he iable below shows the expected cash flow profiie of the benefits to he pad to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the

employecs as at the valuation date:

Particulars

As at
31 March, 2022

As al
31 March, 2021

Within the next |2 months (next annual reporting year) Rs. 762,998 (31 March, 2021, Rs. 44,720) 0.76 0.04

Between 2 and § years 0.7 0.94

Between 6 and 9 years 2.25 0.75

For and Beyond 10 years 2643 17.31

lotal expected payments J0.15 19.04

The weighied average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the cnd of the fcporting year 15.23 years 15.68 years
¢) Earned lcave

Particulurs As at As at

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

The actuarial Hiability of carned leave of the employees of the Company
[hiscounuing rate
Salury escalation raie

10.25
725%
10.00%

931
6.85%
10.00%



Dattsul Heksncr Acrospace Lenited
Notesta the fmancal Watements fur the year eaded 31 Merch, 2011
Ry i M3ions unkys atherene siuted

-)rknun
Carrent Period Peeviows Period
Panicculany Nomenclatare of Ratio e Versoce Reasoa for varance
Nutnerator Denominator Ratw Ratio
FCTLUTE TS .
rato 08 64 267 -1 20%{Rafor note bulo
Cutrent rane Custent Lsbabiny s SH 28 130 1 2% Refor "
Intt-cquity raim sy | e 71288 144 w08 10 00% Reet nok helow
AT . .
DABE 1 Ke G0N ST fatao o= a0 1639 06s 19 71 02%]Refer natc beow
'Rutuin on vquits raies Sl ot el sn 7328y 3BT RS 5381 UP% et paic buiow
I ankey Mmoses i e 2611 10738 24 1ae 47 8072| Refer pote botow
Averagg imveman
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Dassault Reliance Acrospace Limited
Notes to the financist statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022
Rs. in Millions unless otherwise siated

A2 income1ax and deferred tax (net) :

(#) Income tax expense
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

{a) Income tax expense

CCurreni

Current tax on profits for the year - -
Adjusto Other intangible asscis N N
Total current tax cxpense (A) -

Rperred nax
Decreasel{increase) 1n deferred tax assets -
(DecreaseVincrease in deferred tax habiliies - -
Total deferred tax expensc/(benefit) (B) - -
Income tax cxpense {A+8B) -

(h) _Reconcibiation of (ax eapense and the accounting profit multiplicd by India's tax rate:

Partculars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Loss before income 1ax expense {101 61) (0 80)
Fax at the Indian tax rate of 26% (26.42) 021)
Fax tosses for which no deferred income tax was recagnised 2042 021

Previously unrecognised lax losses now recouped fo reduce curreni tax expense
Adjustments for current tas of prior years -
Income 1ax expense charged to Statement of Profit and Loss 0 =

(v

Amounts recogaised in respect of current tax/deferred tax dircctly in cquity

Particulars Year cnded Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Amounts recogmsed in respect of current tax/deferred tax directly in cquity - .

(d) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Ne1)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 202}
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property Plant & Equipments 4376 2803
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 43.76 28.03
Deferred Tax Assers
Proviston for Employee Benefit 620 37
Provision for Finance Cost 700 4.4
On unabsorbed Deprecianon/Carmy forward {.osses 30.58 1989
Gross Deferred Tax Asscts (B) 43.76 28.03
Net Defereed Tax Liabilities (A-RB) - -
Fhe company has recognised defened tax assets on unabsorhed depreciation carmed farward losses to the extent of deferred tax habibsty
(¢} Unrevogaised deductible temporary difference and unused tax losses
Deductible wmporary difference and unused tay losses for which no deferred 1ax assets have been recognised are attiibutable 1o the foll g
Particulars Yenr ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Unuised Tax Losses/ Linabsorbed deprecistion * 5285 68 13

“ The Company has not recogmised dueferred tax assets un above in sbsence of rewsonable certainty around the laxable futuce profits ngmnst which the same
can be reabised



trassavit Reliance Acrospace Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March. 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated
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Capital Commitments

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Estimated amount of contracts remaiing 1o be excculed on capital account, not provided for (net 122 68 126 %0
of advances)
112,68 116.90
S

Gotng Concern
The Company doces not foresee any significant uncenainty as regards the level of business 10 be undertaken in the subscquent years, in vicw of this the
financal statements have been preparcd on gung concern basis

Transler pricing

The Company 15 11 the process of completing the transfes pricing study. as required by the Income Tax Act, 1961, for the transactions underiaken with
related partics for the year ended 31 March, 2022 These financial statements have been prepared based on agreed rates with such related parues Any
adjusiment that may anse on compiction of the transfer pocing study for the year ended 31 March, 2022, which in the opiuon of the management is not
expecied to be maienal, will be incorporated in the books of account of the subsequent period

There are no events observed after the teported penod which requires an adjustment or disclosure in the financial stalements

Ihe Company has been provided with the Specific Tooling and/or Specific Test Equipment (STTE) from the customer having a custom assessed value of
Rs 1,572 28 Million These STTE are provided to the Company free of cost and are necessary to perform the manufacturing activitics The key agieement
terms with respect 1o these custoiner furnished assets are

the tansicr of nisks 1o such STTE shall pass 1o Company upon unioading of such Specific Tooling and Specific Test Equipment at the Nagpur
del:very pont against signature by Company of any document presented by customer's Lransportes
- Except in below point. the title attached to the Specitic Tooling and Specific Test Equipment shall at all-ume remain vested in customer
- Customer will transfer the title of any andlor all STTE to Company as per terms and conditions 10 be mutuaity agreed in wriling between the
Parties. at such time duning the term afier the signature by customer of the M3 Milesione Achievement Certificale, upon customer deciston afier
cusiomer being satisfied. in 1is sole commercial discretion (ot to be exercised unreasonably). that such transfer will result 1n the offset credit
being saught by customer in connection with the supply of the corresponding STTE

- Nothing in any Agreement shali be consirued as peoviding an assignment of pant or all of the ownership of the STTT: 10 Company

- The Speeific Toohing and Specific Test Equipment shall not, in any way. be presented by Company as its property.

+ The Company shall use the STTE. for the sole purpose of manufaciunng, assembling and testing the Articles as per the nights granied 1o Company
by customer
Company shull be responsible for the storage and the use of the Specific Toohng and Specific Test Equipment and shall. at 15 own charge. be
iespunsible for their secunty The Specific Tooling and Specific Test Equipment shall be :dentified managed and stored separately from other
stocks of Company

As et the sccounling policy adopted by the Company basis the guidance contained 10 Ind AS 115 and ind AS 116, the conirol was found non-cxistent vis o
vis the customer funished STTE The non-existence of control was concluded both 1n case of cvaluation pursuant to whether of not 8 non-cush
consideration has been received fiom the customer wamanting a recogmtion of Property. Plani and Equipment and also for whether o not the recognition
of lease was sdentificd. Therefore, 1n the absence of control, the non-cash consideration or lease has not been recognised

As per the Co-operation agi and supply agr excculed with the Customer, the Company has alse been provided with the Kit Supplies free of
cost huving o custom assessed value of Rs 1,118 16 Million which shall be used to put into the assembly process acuvities

The Company 15 1n the peocess of strengihening the mtemal control sysiem n ERP for recording of planned hours and unproductive hours Punng the
cument vear, cenain manual adjustments have been made 1o amive at the productive hours included in the valuation of Inventory



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2022

Rs. in Millions unless otherwisc stated

40 Covid-19 impact assessment

The outhreah of Cotonavirus (COVID-19) 15 undoubtedly concermng and we are momitonng developments very closcly, both globally and in India
Management 15 focused on the safety and well-being of it people and has put in placc all the necessary measures o protect all its siakcholders’ interests
Duc 1o oulbreak of COVID-19 globally and in Inia, the Company's management has made 1nitial assessment of likely adverse impact on business and
financial tisks, and belicves that the impact 1s Iikely (0 be shon term in nature. The management does nol see any mediuin 10 tong term nsks in the
Company's abihity to coniinut 1 a going concern ond meeting its habilitics as and when they fall due

41 the Compuny has not surrendered or disclosed any transsction during the year in the tax asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 thal 1s not recorded
i the books ot accounts

42 Struck off Companics
he company has no transactions dusing the financial year and tn immediately preceding financial year with those companies which are struch off uider

section 248 of the Companmies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

43 ROC charges
There 15 no charge or satisfaction to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) during the year

44 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the yesr

As per our attached report of even date
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